
NOTICE

OF

MEETING

AVIATION FORUM
will meet on

TUESDAY, 1ST MAY, 2018

At 7.00 pm

in the

COUNCIL CHAMBER - GUILDHALL

TO: MEMBERS OF THE AVIATION FORUM

COUNCILLORS JOHN BOWDEN (CHAIRMAN), DAVID HILTON, JOHN LENTON, 
MALCOLM BEER AND DEREK WILSON 

SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS
COUNCILLORS JESSE GREY, DR LILLY EVANS, CARWYN COX, WISDOM DA COSTA 
AND MICHAEL AIREY

David Cook - Democratic Services Manager - Issued: 23rd April 2018

Members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend Part I of this meeting. The agenda is available on the Council’s 
web site at www.rbwm.gov.uk or contact the Panel Administrator Andy Carswell 01628 796319

Fire Alarm - In the event of the fire alarm sounding or other emergency, please leave the building quickly and calmly 
by the nearest exit.  Do not stop to collect personal belongings and do not use the lifts.  Do not re-enter the building 
until told to do so by a member of staff.

Recording of Meetings – In line with the council’s commitment to transparency the public section of the meeting will 
be audio recorded, and the audio recording will also be made available on the RBWM website, after the meeting. 

Filming, recording and photography of public Council meetings  may be undertaken by any person attending the 
meeting. By entering the meeting room you are acknowledging that you may be audio or video recorded and that this 
recording will be in the public domain. If you have any questions regarding the council’s policy, please speak to the 
Democratic Services or Legal representative at the meeting.

Public Document Pack

http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/
http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/


AGENDA

PART I
ITEM SUBJECT PAGE 

NO

1.  WELCOME -

2.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.
 

-

3.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interest.
 

3 - 4

4.  MINUTES

To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 12 February 2018.
 

5 - 10

5.  MATTERS ARISING

To consider any matters arising.
 

-

6.  HEATHROW STRATEGIC PLANNING GROUP

To receive a verbal update from Jenifer Jackson and Phillipa Silcock.
 

-

7.  TRANSPORT SELECT COMMITTEE FINDINGS

To receive a verbal update from Chris Nash.
 

-

8.  PARTNERSHIP BODIES

To receive verbal updates regarding key developments from the Strategic 
Aviation Special Interest Group, Heathrow Community Engagement Board, 
and Local Authority Aircraft Noise Council.
 

-

9.  DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

To be confirmed.
 

-



 
MEMBERS’ GUIDE TO DECLARING INTERESTS IN MEETINGS  

 
Disclosure at Meetings 
 
If a Member has not disclosed an interest in their Register of Interests, they must make the declaration of 
interest at the beginning of the meeting, or as soon as they are aware that they have a DPI or Prejudicial 
Interest. If a Member has already disclosed the interest in their Register of Interests they are still required to 
disclose this in the meeting if it relates to the matter being discussed.   
 
A member with a DPI or Prejudicial Interest may make representations at the start of the item but must not 
take part in the discussion or vote at a meeting. The speaking time allocated for Members to make 
representations is at the discretion of the Chairman of the meeting.  In order to avoid any accusations of taking 
part in the discussion or vote, after speaking, Members should move away from the panel table to a public area 
or, if they wish, leave the room.  If the interest declared has not been entered on to a Members’ Register of 
Interests, they must notify the Monitoring Officer in writing within the next 28 days following the meeting.  

 
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) (relating to the Member or their partner) include: 
 

 Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain. 

 Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit made in respect of any expenses occurred in 
carrying out member duties or election expenses. 

 Any contract under which goods and services are to be provided/works to be executed which has not been 
fully discharged. 

 Any beneficial interest in land within the area of the relevant authority. 

 Any licence to occupy land in the area of the relevant authority for a month or longer. 

 Any tenancy where the landlord is the relevant authority, and the tenant is a body in which the relevant 
person has a beneficial interest. 

 Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where:  
a) that body has a piece of business or land in the area of the relevant authority, and  
b) either (i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued 
share capital of that body or (ii) the total nominal value of the shares of any one class belonging to the 
relevant person exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class. 

 
Any Member who is unsure if their interest falls within any of the above legal definitions should seek advice 
from the Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting. 
 
A Member with a DPI should state in the meeting: ‘I declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in item x 
because xxx. As soon as we come to that item, I will leave the room/ move to the public area for the 
entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’ 
 
Or, if making representations on the item: ‘I declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in item x because xxx. 
As soon as we come to that item, I will make representations, then I will leave the room/ move to the 
public area for the entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’ 
 
Prejudicial Interests 
 
Any interest which a reasonable, fair minded and informed member of the public would reasonably believe is so 
significant that it harms or impairs the Member’s ability to judge the public interest in the item, i.e. a Member’s 
decision making is influenced by their interest so that they are not able to impartially consider relevant issues.   
 
A Member with a Prejudicial interest should state in the meeting: ‘I declare a Prejudicial Interest in item x 
because xxx. As soon as we come to that item, I will leave the room/ move to the public area for the 
entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’ 
 
Or, if making representations in the item: ‘I declare a Prejudicial Interest in item x because xxx. As soon as 
we come to that item, I will make representations, then I will leave the room/ move to the public area for 
the entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’ 
 
Personal interests 
 
Any other connection or association which a member of the public may reasonably think may influence a 
Member when making a decision on council matters.  
 

Members with a Personal Interest should state at the meeting: ‘I wish to declare a Personal Interest in item x 
because xxx’. As this is a Personal Interest only, I will take part in the discussion and vote on the 
matter. 3

Agenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank



AVIATION FORUM

MONDAY, 12 FEBRUARY 2018

PRESENT: Councillors John Bowden (Chairman), David Hilton, John Lenton, 
Adam Smith and Malcolm Beer

Also in attendance: Michael Sullivan and Andrew Hall

Officers: Andy Carswell, Chris Nash and David Scott

WELCOME 

The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting and invited attendees to introduce 
themselves. It was explained that proceedings were being audio recorded.

Cllr Lenton informed the Forum that a regular attendee, Jamie Jamieson, had passed away on 
December 25th. His funeral was held on February 12th. Cllr Lenton stated his regret at his 
passing and asked for gratitude for the help that he gave the Forum to be formally noted. Cllr 
Beer stated that Mr Jamieson had been a founding member of the Aviation Forum and had 
provided members with a great deal of expertise on operations at Heathrow Airport from his 
time working as a customs officer there. Cllr Beer also expressed his regret at Mr Jamieson’s 
passing.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

There were no apologies for absence. Cllr Beer stated he had previously submitted apologies 
as he believed he would be attending a different meeting. However he had been informed he 
would not be able to attend so was rescinding his advance apologies for the Forum.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest.

MINUTES 

The minutes of the previous meeting held on November 30th 2017 were unanimously agreed 
as an accurate record.

MATTERS ARISING 

There were no matters arising to report.

CONSIDERATION OF THE HEATHROW CONSULTATION 

The Community Protection Principal introduced the item and explained to the Forum that the 
consultation had been launched by Heathrow, with an end date of March 28th. Members were 
reminded that this consultation was separate from the NPS one, which closed on December 
19th. The Royal Borough had responded to this consultation as part of the Four Borough 
coalition and as a separate entity; however to date no response had been received.

The Forum was told that the consultation would form part of the informal pre-Development 
Consent Order stage, which would feed in to Heathrow’s formal DCO application – effectively 

5

Agenda Item 4



the planning application for the proposed third runway. This would be after the NPS, to be 
discussed by Parliament in late spring or early summer.

The Community Protection Principal informed the Forum that a group of Council Members had 
received a presentation on the proposals from Heathrow on January 29th. It was felt that this 
presentation lacked information regarding a number of items including the impact on housing, 
number of jobs, congestion, pollution and the Council’s Borough Local Plan. The Forum was 
told that a document which had been released by Heathrow as part of the consultation 
claimed that the number of local jobs to be created by the proposed third runway was anything 
between 40-80,000. The document also omitted information on the following:

 reference to flights landing between 11pm-7am, and the precise cut-off point
 the economic impact on the need to flatten the Grundon waste incinerator, BT data 

hub and the Immigration Centre
 alignment work on the Rivers Colne, Colnbrook and Wraysbury, and the associated 

additional local individual flood risk assessments
 whether the cap on 42,000 car parking spaces would be maintained
 Air Quality Management issues associated with junction 13 of the M25 at Wraysbury, 

following work to reposition the motorway through a tunnel at junction 14
 How the 50 per cent modal share of airport users arriving via public transport would be 

achieved.

The Forum was told that a Heathrow Strategic Planning Group, which had a remit of working 
with local authorities regarding impact on infrastructure and Local Plans, had been set up. The 
Royal Borough was an observer to this group, as part of the Four Boroughs coalition. The 
Community Protection Principal informed members that full membership of this group required 
the signature of a Non Disclosure Agreement, which had led to concerns over transparency 
being raised. An update on this matter would be provided at the next Forum.

In terms of construction work in the Royal Borough, the Forum was told that it had been 
proposed to build borrow pits, to help with gravel extraction, on Ham Island. However it was 
unclear how this would be achieved without removing the Thames Water facility and housing 
on Ham Island.

Members were told that the consultation document claimed that expansion of Heathrow would 
see an improvement in noise prevention measures; however the Community Protection 
Principal stated that this could not be proven, adding that proposed changes to flight paths 
that would resulted in the abandonment of the Cranford agreement were now being dispensed 
with. A Noise Envelope design group had been proposed by the Community Engagement 
Board. It was also stated that expansion should not be considered as it would worsen the air 
quality in an area which already had very poor quality air. It was also noted that Heathrow’s 
share of the cost for infrastructure changes to the M25 had not been specified.

The Chairman stated that, once the expansion project had been completed, the middle of the 
three runways could not be used for mixed operations and aircraft would not be able to turn 
left or right away from the runway due to traffic using the other two runways. The Chairman 
stated that he had been informed that noise respite for the Royal Borough would therefore 
only be 25 per cent per day. 

The Chairman informed the Forum that, in the Members’ meeting referred to earlier, Heathrow 
had given assurances that they would contribute to making improvements to the rail 
infrastructure connecting the airport to the Great Western Railway network; however no 
figures had been mentioned and the Chairman stated that he had not seen any plans. He 
stated that consultation documents did not appear to make any reference to the Windsor Link 
Railway or which buildings would need to be demolished to make way for the runway. 
Suggested sites for a relocated Immigration Centre were available but not for the waste facility 
or database. The Chairman also highlighted the number of options that had been suggested in 
relation to alterations on the M25 and opined that in terms of planning and costing there was 
confusion as to the best course of action to take.

6



The Chairman stated that on February 9th, Windsor had been overflown by Heathrow air traffic 
for 18 and a half hours. A total of 15 aircraft had flown over Windsor before 6am; a 16th was 
excluded from Heathrow’s figures as it had been recorded as landing at 6.01am.

Cllr Beer stated that even if noise levels were reduced, an increase in population would mean 
more people would be affected. Regarding the remodelled M25 Cllr Beer stated that two thirds 
of it would go in a tunnel underneath the runway, with the excavations from this being used to 
build banks along the side of the remainder. Cllr Beer informed members that he had spoken 
to an engineer who had raised doubts over the load bearing capacity of gravel extracted from 
Ham Island, as historically it had been used as a landfill site. He also raised concerns 
regarding construction vehicles accessing Ham Island. 

Regarding mixed mode, Cllr Beer stated that this had never been used at Heathrow as it was 
too dangerous due to the volume of air traffic. According to statistics presented at a recent 
HACC meeting 40 flights or aborted flights were operated through mixed mode each month. In 
relation to trains servicing Heathrow, Cllr Beer stated that the only way of increasing capacity 
was by using longer trains; however trains were already too long to stop at some stations in 
the Royal Borough, and some had to block level crossings while stationery.

Cllr Hilton informed members that he had attended the information roadshow event in Ascot 
and was of the view that the consultation was just a PR exercise. He stated that Heathrow had 
the capacity to convey 96 million passengers annually, but this could only be done through 
using larger aircraft. Cllr Hilton claimed that there were 10,000 HGV movements at Heathrow 
each day; however this figure was likely to be double as empty vehicles were not included in 
this data. Cllr Hilton also voiced concerns at the lack of parking for staff at the airport and 
associated businesses such as hotels and catering firms, and the amount of landtake that 
would be used as part of the redevelopment of the infrastructure.

Cllr Hilton stated that Councillors had been informed at their briefing that other airports had 
been supportive of Heathrow expansion. Much of the expansion focused on the creation of a 
‘hub’ airport at Heathrow; Cllr Hilton stated that the hub in Paris had been formed through 
using three airports, and suggested that a similar system could be operated in London by 
Heathrow working together with Gatwick and Stansted. Cllr Hilton also stated his belief that 
the environmental disbenefits were so great that expanding Heathrow could not be justified, 
and added that the public could not be asked for their views on it as there was so little 
available information for them to make an informed judgement.

Andrew Hall asked if there were any other airports in the world that operated three parallel 
runways. The Chairman said he was only aware of one, in Phoenix, Arizona.

Michael Sullivan stated that the community roadshows had been poorly advertised. The 
Chairman said he had asked for greater publicity for the events but this had not been 
forthcoming. Michael Sullivan said there was no data relating to how many people currently 
used public transport to get to Heathrow, so there would be no comparable data to prove the 
50 per cent modal share target.

Regarding the proposed noise envelopes, the Community Protection Principal informed 
members that approval of these was ultimately the responsibility of the Civil Aviation Authority.

Cllr Beer informed members that a shorter third runway had been proposed. This would cause 
fewer problems in terms of reconfiguration of the infrastructure around Heathrow, but would 
mean that the new runway would be unsuitable for use by larger aircraft. The Chairman added 
that the stress point on the shorter proposed runway would be directly over the M25 tunnel.

The Community Protection Principal proposed ten points to be debunked in a document 
compiled with the help of the Communications team and Legal. The suggested points were:

7



1) Noise respite will be reduced from 100 per cent on landings to 50 per cent;
2) Claims that improvements to current operations can only made through expansion are 

false: implementation of the Cranford Agreement and better utilisation of slots can 
occur now;

3) No detail on flightpaths or likely noise impacts presented to residents; particularly 
prevalent for new communities such as Datchet and Eton, which will be overflown at 
much lower altitudes;

4) No detail on planning / Local Plan impacts;
5) No detail on the number of additional homes likely to be required within the Royal 

Borough, with the airport stipulating the signing of a non-disclosure agreement before 
RBWM representatives were allowed to attend their strategic planning group;

6) Earmarked demolition/quarrying of Ham Island, Old Windsor as a borrow pit;
7) Plans to reposition/replace large sections of surrounding roads, including the M25 

junctions 14-15 resulting in heavy congestion, potentially worsening air quality in the 
Royal Borough at our AQMA declared at J13/Wraysbury Road;

8) The airport’s claims to be able to achieve 50 per cent public transport access to the 
airport by 2030 are unfounded, with the airport already struggling to just about meet 40 
per cent public transport use today;

9) To expand Heathrow in what is an area of poor air quality (below current standards) 
would be an incorrect interpretation of current air quality law and illegal in the view of 
our legal team;

10) Lastly, Gatwick can be built quicker, cheaper and with far less environmental impacts.

It was unanimously agreed by members to progress the communication of the ten points to 
residents via the Council’s communications channels, subject to legal clearance.

PARTNERSHIP BODIES 

SASIG

The Chairman informed the Forum that the AGM would be taking place on February 16th and 
that he would be attending.

HACC

Members were informed that the group had been rebranded as the Heathrow Community 
Engagement Board. Cllr Beer informed members that this was to enable a greater amount of 
community participation, which had been identified as a weakness. It was still to be decided 
which groups would be represented and a chairman had still to be appointed, although it was 
a statutory requirement for them to be independent. Cllr Hilton stated that the number of 
groups holding Heathrow to account had dwindled. He asked if the Engagement Board’s 
terms of reference could be brought to the next Forum for comments to be made.

LAANC

Cllr Beer stated that the last meeting had been disappointing as a number of members were 
unable to attend due to illness. It was not known if the group was quorate as the administrator 
was one of the people who was unavailable. A representative from Elmbridge District Council 
had recently joined LAANC, which suffered from some noise pollution but residents were 
generally felt to be in favour of Heathrow expansion.

The Chairman opened up the Forum for any other items of business. Cllr Hilton said there had 
been discussions about climb routes out of Heathrow and whether it was better for aircraft to 
climb as quickly as possible. Currently aircraft took off at a four degree angle; a trial for a five 
degree angle had been announced, which Cllr Hilton stated would make no difference.

Cllr Beer introduced members to the No Third Runway Coalition group, which was comprised 
of community representatives – many of whom had expertise in the field of aviation. Some 

8



members had spoken at Transport Select Committee meetings and had had good responses 
to their presentations. A lot of promotional work to advertise the group was being carried out. 
Cllr Beer encouraged members to seek out what the group was doing.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS 

The date of the next meeting was noted.

The meeting, which began at 7.00 pm, finished at 8.50 pm

CHAIRMAN……………………………….

DATE………………………………..........

9



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	4 MINUTES

